
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

5/15/2013 2:13:05 PM 
Meek, Alan (Alan.Meck@cpue.ea.gov) 
Ikle, Judith (judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted 
Redacted Charkowicz, Ed 
(ed.charkowicz@cpuc.ca.gov); Morey, Candace (candace.morey@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Huffman, Mark (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRH2); 
Eisenman, Eric (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EXE3); Lawlor, Joe T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JTL5):|Redacted 
Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: EIM 

Redacte 
_d 

From: Meek, Alan [mailto:Alan.Meck@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 8:56 AM 
To: Redacted 

Redacted Cc: Morey, Candace; Ikle, Judith; Charkowicz, Ed; 
Huffman, Mark (Law); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Eisenman, Eric; Lawlor, Joe T 
Subject: RE: EIM 

Great, thanks! I just sent out an invite on our side. 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 7:23 AM 
To: Meek, Alan 
Cc: Morey, Candace; Ikle, Judith; Charkowicz, Ed/Redacted 
Huffman, Mark (Law); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Eisenman, Eric; Lawlor, Joe T 
Subject: RE: EIM 
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Alan: 

Let's do 1-2 tomorrow (Thursday). 

Dial-In Number: Redacted Meeting Number: Redacted 

Kurt 

From: Meek, Alan fmailto:Alan.Meck@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 5:53 PM 
To: Morey, Candace; Ikle, Judith; Charkowiez, Ed; 
Subject: EIM 

Redacted 

At our last meeting we talked about setting up a call later this week to discuss EIM in detail. 
For our schedules it looks like Thursday 9am - 10am or 1pm - 3pm works, or else Friday after 
3pm. Or we can postpone until next week. 

PG&Els committed to protecting.our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please VISIT http://www.pgecom/about/compaiiy/privacy/customer/ 
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